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DATE: March 14, 2022

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Russ Heath, Fleet Manager
RE: Patrol Car Replacements
BACKGROUND:

There are four Sheriff Patrol units that are due for replacement listed below:

e P-090 a 1997 Ford Econoline van (former Drug Surveillance Vehicle)
e P-282is a 2015 Dodge Charger with 128,000 miles

e P-285is a 2015 Dodge Charger with 133,156 miles

e P-289 is a 2016 Ford Interceptor Utility with 132,880 miles

Our normal Oregon State Contract vendors are currently unable to provide replacement
vehicles. Dodge has recently canceled 106 orders for patrol units locally. There are also no
patrol vehicles available from Ford or Chevrolet.

After extensively searching for used patrol units (new and late models), | was able to find four
new 2021 Dodge Durango Pursuit vehicles in inventory at a dealer in La Porte, Indiana. Each
unit we would like to purchase comes with slightly different equipment and therefore, different
pricing. Our government price for the listed units averages $37,805 per unit. MSRP for a new
V/6 powered Durango is $41,200.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Purchase four new Dodge Durango Interceptor Utility vehicles from La Porte Chrysler in La
Porte, Indiana to replace the listed vehicles.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds for this purchase are budgeted in the Motor Vehicle Replacement fund for the 21/22
fiscal year. Four units at $37,805 each, plus about $1,200 for shipping per unit, for a total of
$156,020.
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